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From: Stevens, Mike

To: Murray, Mike

Subject: RE: Please review: 1st of 3
Date: 09/08/2011 02:25 PM

Michael Stevens

Attorney-Adviser _ o
Office of the_Regional Solicitor
Southeast Region

phone 404-331-4447, x238

This e-mail, including any attachments, _is intended for the use_of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected by applicable law. "If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible” for delivery_ of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail and its contents are strictly
prohibited. |If _you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy all copies.

————— Original Message----- _ )

From: Mike_Murray@nps.gov Bmallto:Mlke Murray@nps.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Stevens, Mike; Wetmore, Doug; Wilson, Russel J.; North, Arthur
Subject: Please review: 1st of

Draft response to message below from the Luizers

The NPS has_ received your comments. Comments received at ) ;
www.regulatlons.%qv are provided to NPS, but there is a_backlog in posting
comments for public viewing on the_rﬁ?ulatlons.gov website. Any comments
submitted electronically that received a "Document ldentification” number
were accepted in the system. The www.regulations.gov website will reopen
to receiving public comments as soon as the new Federal Register Notice _is
published, which should be in the next few business days. NPS will notify
the public as soon as the notice is published.

Mike Murray

Superintendent ) R

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

[ 252-216-5520

ax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ) o i i

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is_addressed. _This communication_may contain information that is

8[0p[|etary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
isclosure.

Cyndy
Holda/CAHA/NPS T
o)
09/07/2011 04:24 Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Doug
PM Wetmore/DENVER/NPS@NPS
cc
Subject

Fw: "Press Release: NPS Announces
Comment Period on ORV Rule to
Reopen™

Tomorrow we need to explain the NPS PEPC website vs. eregulations website
to them..... and answer their questions.

Cyndy M. Holda o

Public Affairs Specialist _ }

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy holda@nps.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ) o i i

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is_addressed. _This communication_may contain information that is

g[op{letary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
isclosure.


mailto:Mike.Stevens@sol.doi.gov
mailto:Mike.Stevens@sol.doi.gov
mailto:Mike_Murray@nps.gov
mailto:Mike_Murray@nps.gov
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————— Forwarded by Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS on 09/07/2011 04:23 PM -----

Jim and Ginn
<topsynturvy@msn.

com> To
<Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov>

33/07/2011 03:56 cc

Subject

RE: "Press Release: NPS Announces

Please respond to Comment Period on ORV Rule to

<topsynturvy@msn. Reopen™

com>

ﬂK so the PEPCO web site doesn"t show this as open for comment and never
as.

Now when will the federal register notice happen? 2 days before the
deadline.

Finally, 1 submitted_comments but have not seen them yet my numbers are as
follows. Please advise as to the status so that | can resubmit i
necessary.

80111867
80111837
80111854
80111856
80111858
80f1185a

From: Oy o1caaned gov T i 1to:Cyndy_Holda@ 1

rom: Cyndy Holda@nps.gov [mailto:Cyn olda@nps.gov.

Sent: Tuesday, September OE, 2011 fﬂlfLPM }

Subject: "Press Release: NPS Announces Comment Period on ORV Rule to
eopen™

(See attached file: 090611 CAHA ORV comment period will reopen.doc)

National Park Service News Release
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: DATE: September 6, 2011
CONTACT: Public Affairs Specialist, 252-473-2111, ext. 148

NPS Announces Comment Period on ORV Rule to Reopen

The National Park Service is reopening the public comment period for the
groposed rule to manage off-road vehicle use at Cape Hatteras National _
eashore in North Carolina. The additional comment period allows more time
for those who may have been affected by Hurricane Irene to submit comments.

DATES: Comments must be received before midnight (Eastern Daylight Time)
on September 19, 2011.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, identified by the Regulation

Identifier Number 1024-AD85, by either of the following methods:

Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://www.regulations.gov. Follow the
instructions for submitting comments. R

Mail or hand deliver to: Superintendent, Cape Hatteras National Seashore,
1401 National Park Drive, Manteo, North Carolina 27954.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mike Murray, Superintendent, Cape
Hatteras National Seashore, 1401 National Park Drive, Manteo, North
Carolina 27954. Phone: (252) 473-2111 (ext 148).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On July 6, 2011, the NPS published in the
Federal Register a proposed rule to manage off-road vehicle use at Cape
Hatteras National Seashore, North Carolina. (76 FR 39350) The 60-day

ublic comment period for this_proposal closes on September 6, 2011.

urricane Irene made landfall in the area of the Seashore on Saturday
August 27, 2001, resulting in wide-spread damage there, and north along the
east coast into New England. Because hurricane damage may have prevented
some_affected persons from commenting on the rule, the NPS is reopening the
public comment period through September 19, 2011.

A Federal Register_Notice will be published soon to_formally reopen the
public comment period. We do not anticipate extending the public comment
period beyond this date due to a court-imposed deadline for completing the
final rule. If you already commented on the rule you do not have to
resubmit your comments.

The Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://www.regulations.gov will not receive
or accept electronic comments after_mldn%ght (Eastern Daylight Time) on
September 6, 2011, until the_reopening of the comment period is formally
announced in the Federal Register. Publication of the Federal Register
Notice will also be announced by press release. However, if you submit
comments on this_rule by mail or hand delivery between September 6, 2011
and the publication date of the pending Federal Register Notice, you do not
need to resubmit them or enter them online at http://www.regulations.gov. _
We will consider any comments received_by mail or hand delivery_during this
period. Also, if you submit/have submitted comments prior to midnight on



0031095

September 6, 2011, you do not need to resubmit them when the comment period
reopens, as they have already been accepted into the system

Comments submitted_ through Federal_ eRulemaking Portal:
http://www.re%ylathnszgov or submitted by mail must be entered or
postmarked before midnight gEagtern Daylight Time) September 19, 2011.
Comments submitted by hand ellver% must be received by the close of
business hours (5:00" p.m. Eastern Daylight Time) on September 19, 2011.
Comments will not be accepted by fax, email, or in any way other than those
specified above, and bulk comments in any format Shar copy or electronic)
submitted on behalf of others will not be accepted. B

All submissions must include the words ‘‘National Park Service' or "NPS" and
must _include the identifying number 1024-AD85. Comments received through
the_Federal eRulemaking portal at http;//www.re%ulat[ons.gov will be
available on the regulations.gov web site, usually without change. Before
including your address, phone number, e-mail address, or other personal
identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your
entire comment --_including your_personal identifying information -- may be
made publicly available at _any time. While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying information, we cannot guarantee that
we will be able to do so. To view comments received through the Federal _
eRulemaking portal, go to http://www.regulations.gov and enter 1024-AD85 in
the Keyword or ID search box.

-NPS-





